YOL. 1 ARUBA, D.W.I.

LAND TO SEA TELEPHONE SERVICE

at \$7.00 per minute.

PERFECCION. · Commorcial telephone service went into operation Doc. 9th between the S.S. LEVIATHAN and land. Walter S.Gifford. . President of the American Tol & Tol. Co. talked with Commodoro H.A. Cunninghon on the LEVI/THON 200 miles at sea. The connection was maintained for 20 minutes while a group of mon, including norbors of the Federal Radio Board, Navy Officer and officials of the U.S.Lines, listoned The circuit was made by wire to the radio sending station at Boll Beach, N.J., thence by radio to the ship and back again by way of the receiving station at Forked River, N.J. Mr. Gifford said the service was workable up to about 1500 miles at sea. Rates have been fixed

DIPLOMATIC CORPS' PERSONNEL CHANGED

Prosident Hoover amounced a cholcasole shekeup in the diplantic corps in Latin Zeorica, when he submitted to the Sonate the norminations of new ministers to Balivin, Penena, Coste Rica, Peraguay Niceragua, Bondures and the Documinean Replublic. The President said the Dutive was to establish here firm understanding and friendly relationship with the Latin countries.

"IT" GIRL FINDS "THAT"

Asserting that he was making the compoundance as a "entitlete" for goastprongers, Herry Richran, russed correly star and night club entertainor, said at Los Angelos, Cal. that he and CLEAR Bow would be nerved in Now Fork City on Now Yest's day. They have been engaged for several norths. The amouncement of the wording date was made after Richran had conferred with Miss Bow, the is in a hospital convelosing from an appendition of the continuous contraction.

DECE BER 14, 1929

NIGHT CLUB PARTY RESERVATIONS OPENED

You! There is coing to be a party and that a fort-no kidding. Did you see the Floor Plan for Reservations on the back page? Here you called on Nr. W.W. Lourence, Personnel Director, and rade your reservation? He is the only one with then a bonafide reservation en be mico-regardless of ruror otherwise; so got up on the line and declare yourself in order that the Contitutes an proceed with the necessary finishing and personal touches the rust be cone for each told and cannot be until the reservation is rade.

There ere favors, hats, place cards, and—ob, my things that the average person does not even give a thought to. This all has to be taken ease of, if this is going to be a real New York Night Club Party—and it sure is going to be all of that and non-o-oh, yos, plenty many, and it woult be Bair Tonic or Bath Tub Gin, oithor, and it won't be Bair Tonic cost ten invo non por throw.

The drink some contains everything from Hilk of Megnesia to Champagne, and all you have to do is order from your waiter and pronto, it's served right at the table.

What else? Entorthimment! Oh, yos, there is entorthimment! Some twenty odd numbers during the evening, and--voll, if it isn't a botter show then some that the writer has seen on the Rielte, the House will "set 'on up."

MMS? Now, what kind of a Now Yours Might Club Parby would acyone put on without Eats. It just isn't come. Our Corritto knew that, and at Hidnight you will be served a mani-got that-a IMML and if the current reports are correct (thore isn't much doubt about that at the course of the

The party will be called to order and got under way at 10:00 P. . and continuo until-well, from them on. (Continued on Page 3)

(Continued on Page 3)

THE PAN-ARUBAN

The PAN-ARUBAN is by and for the Employees of the Pen American Potroloum Corporation, and affiliated Companies. It proposes to present the issues, not debeta them; to publish nows, not create it: and to make Aruba more enjoyable.

......

INFORMATION TO SUBSCRIBERS

6 Months - Dolivered on Aruba \$1.25 1 Year - " " 2.25 6 Months - Any address in States 2.50

ADVERGISING RATES:

Written Copy Only - per column inch .50 Illustrated Copy - " " .75

..........

EDITORIAL STAFF:

Rog. Miller Jake Forter Russell King Frank Porkins Don Heebner R.W.Schlegeter Horb. Forcade Roy T. O. Nelley Editor-in-Chief Business Memeger News Editor Sports Editor Feature Writer Publisher Staff Artist Staff Artist

EDITORTAL COMMENT

PUTTING PUNCH IN THE PRESIDENCY

Political observers have been rigminty smitting the action which would
carry out the prophecy that Laorica's
engineon-president was a man with a
knife of directness. His experiences
fitted him for the job; he had shown
his chility to gresp the nub issue end
act; his foreign relations stood him
in good steed to must the world problems
facing the administration—So much the
record book had, but would he be able
to transplant that spirit in the delays
of presidential efficiency

To many, the question has been answered, answered with a strong affirmation. Regardless of political perty, partison editorialists have seen in his recent activity a directness long since lacking in the president's chrir. They see a political executive acting on the lines of a basiness executive.

The proof of this is President Heever's recent initiative in bringing about conditions which roud prevent a pante. With the brock in the stock rurket, what had been the savings of a large percentage of the se-called middle class more wiped out. The natural reaction was a tightening up of the purse strings. The non-casentials would lose petronge first. Corners would be cut, and cuttany comers meant look of dearnd. No decread meant to rarket. No mrket would curtail production. And so on around the econorie cycle until the workers were thrown out of culowyent.

It is easy to see that sales loss in one industry would ment to the country. For instance, curtailing production in the autorabile industry would bring hardship not only on those pricarily employed in the ranufacture of automobiles, but also on those interested in attondant industries. Showing down production spolled unemployment or a gross scale. Unemployment spells "herd times,"

What the nation needed was some one with chough prostige to cormand uniform action from the various loading industries. That is that Horbert Hoover gave the nation. He called the industrial heads togother, pointed out the imponding economic catastrophe, received their promise not to out weges or law off men; encouraged the opening up of all contemplated construction work. By staying with the ship as a uniform whole industry was invosting in prosperity. Supplying the impetus and getting action he stopped out to lot business handle its own affairs. The United Charbor of Correcce, representing industry, and the Department of Cornerco, representing the Government, are in charge of the program.

It is refreshing to have a President with punch-a rmn who uses prevention before a cure is necessary. FROLIC SEEKERS INVADE SCHOOL PLAY GROUND

About a dozon of our more playful

Lout a dozen of our more playful bachelors doscended upon the School Playground one ovening last week, and proceeded to have an uprocrously good time on the equipment provided for the School children. The proper attemption is children in the proper attemption of the provided the the solights were at variance with the calculated lead for such

outpment.
This is food for thought for the
Employee' Association. We suggest a
replice of the present playground on a
heavier scale to be leested convonient
to the B. Q. The object would be to
profide nore accessable crusement and
recreation and, at the sene time, sefe
quard the lighter equipment succumb to
the unexpected overjead.

COMPENSATION

I'd like to think shon life is done, Tact I had filled a needed post. That had filled a needed post. That have and there I'd peid my fare with more than idle talk art boast; That I ''' taken gifts divine, The breth of life and namhood fine, and tried to use them now and then In service for my fellow nem.

I'd hate to think when life is through That I had lived my round of years A uscloss kind, that leaves bohind No rocord in this vale of toers; That I had wasted all my days By treading only solfish ways, And that this world would be the seme If it had never known my name.

I'd like to think that here and there,
When I am gone, there shall remain
A happier spet that night have not
Existed had I toiled for gain;
That seen one's shooty voice and smile
Shall prove that I had been worth while;
That I had paid with senething fine
13 debt to God for life divine.

-- Edgar A. Guest

IF YOU THE RELIGIOUSLY INCLINED--

You'll anjoy the Choir Prottice Friday Minhs, 7:30 P.M. at the Hoss Hall; Sunday Scicol at 10 A.M. Sunday at the Sciobi Hause; ard J. A. Roberts' sorth Surfay night at 7:30 fn the Hoss Hall. We describe the Church.

NIGHT CLUB PARTY (Contd.)

Dencing on a new floor. Nusic by the Pen in Functions, and incidentally it has been runored that if these boys over get loses in a Night Glub atmosphere instead of a mass hall dame, they woulk show thuse a few things about Hot, Wild Music. Be there and hear 'on. There is the Reception Committee.

There is the Reception Committee, House Committee, and everything to nate your night A NICHT.

To couldn't write about all the details, of course. However, the cover charge will be \$5.00 per person and that will include ownything tentioned here, and mre. It will include hats, conforts, streamers, thereberger about the streamers, show dancing, prompt tehlo sowrice, ot. The AID Carte Liquid Refroshment nomu will, of course, be additional but reasonable.

CILL W. W. LLURENCE NOW Dial 92

DARVINIAN STARCH INDED

Darwin spont years in gathering proof for his theory of evolution. He had a protty continuous story with all of the explaining explained, except for one break in the continuity. No fossil could be found to bridge one gap in the evolved vertebrates. Scientists have since carried on the search, the very clusiveness of the subject getting the name of "The Hissing Link," But think of the waste of this scientific energy or the prominonce of Aruba when the news looks out. Aruba has "The Missing Link." The sourch is orded. In the Werehouse on a high she. in a cardboard box, the subject lies, plainly labeled. "The Missing Links."

(Rockofollow Foundation, please copy)

The Prime of Welos afforded the British public with two thrills the other day, the first then his personal plane nade a forced lending with a pilot and an unidentified passenger, and the sedend when he was revealed as a needlework expert.

A forced landing on the roof of Soathle's largest department store was accomplished on Nov. 18th without injury to pilot or two massengers. Sob Work, pilot, four his ship in distross while flying over the city. He pencaked it on

......

"AS WE GET IT"

Arube was host to Mr. P. H. Harwood, Miss Barwood and Miss Ferney during their pleasurable but brief visit to Pan Arube. Their former visits made everyone with show they came in contact eagerly look forward to a prutracted visit this time, some even went so far as to hope they rould be with us Now Yoars. We hope they chey'll visit us again soon; otherwise they will be the work of the changed physical characteristics of the claim of the only a four work of the claim of the only a four work of the claim of the only a four work of the changed physical characteristics of the

Among other arrivals from the New York Office is Mr. Merrill of the Transportation Department, and Mr. Sweeney, Ass't. General Manager of Manufacturing of the Pan American Potroleum & Transport O. Wolcome to Arube, the peradise of

the Caribbean.

Good old Bill! You'd all guess it before wo'd soy a word, wouldn't you'r foll, you're right. Bill Marrie is married, and Mr. and Mrs. Morrie will be an their way to Arube scon. We know a backelor or two who have had experience in planning the menus thrill please. Its expected that they will meet the worst ship with an apple instead of the koys to the city. We're congretulating the Morries of

Did you ever think that every time co say "Hello" to some one, there have even others who have had to say "Good Sye?" Such is our feeling when we reparent an excerpt from the Denton Record, (Nobreaks).

"Then the 7:30 pulled cut of the Union Depot hast owning, it cerried away one of our stelwart and leading fitzens, Mr. Frenk C. Hocking, brother of Mayor Hocking. Frank has been vectioning with us and renewing old acquaintzens, bestdess sampling our fried chickurs. Ho is returning to Arube, S.O., &zero he art Lieptos reweiging 18 months.

We know how you felt, Frank; wo've been on that platform oursolves.

"OUND: Sot of Yalo keys; Inquire at AAN AHUBAN Office.

This is the time for all good mento come to the aid of their Country Club. Have you made your New Years Evening reservations?

Mrs. S. Poobles and Mrs. Jack Eholy were hostesses at two neotings of the ALL STATES PINGERS CLUB within the last two weeks. Mrs. Poobles entertained the numbers and their husbands December 5d, while Mrs. Emery enterined Menday attenuou. Everyone had a very onjoyable time, cords, denoting and refreshments. Mrs. Martin is a new member of the Club. Mrs. Wilkens, who loft for the States recently, took with her a remembrance tray inhied with poorl, the gift of the ALL STATERS.

BACK HOME AND BROKE

One by one the prodigals come wandering back to the fold. In this case it is the prodigal, not the calf, who has been fattoned. Leen Rought, Chief Time-Keeper, returned on the PAUL H. HARWOOD, looking biggor and better than ever. Like all the boys returning after their vacation in the States, Legs reports a glorious time at home, but said he ms glad to be back in Aruba. He sailed from Providence, and says he think. he discovered thy that city has such a honvenly name. The train on which Loon traveled from New York to Providence reached there at a most ungodly hour-5 A.M. That was some few hours before sailing time, so Loon decided to see the sights. Hailing a taxi, he instructed the driver to show him the place. They drove all thru the business district (if Providence may be said to hevo one) and thru the residential district, thus killing several hours. Back at the dock, Loon asked, rather timidly, what the bill would be. In a voice that surely scunded angelie, the driver replied, "Seventy cents, sir."

We are orly sorry Loon did not bring ear and driver along to Aruba; it would have been a divine convenience when

commuting to Oranjostad.

SPECIAL RATES FOR CHRISTIANS MESSAGES

The Redio Station in Oranjested has advised that from Dec. 15th, 1929 to Jan. 5th, 1930, they will accept Christmas and New Year tolograms for transmission at the following rates per telegran:

Holland, \$1.30, Notherland East Indio \$2.60, Surings \$0.60, Now York \$1.40. Boston, Washington, D.C. and Son Francisco \$1.65. Telegrans to all other places in the United States and Canada will be posted from New York and the charges will be also \$1.65 per telegram. You may only make use of the following text.

Hoortiest Christmes greetings from us all.

3. All good wishes for Christmas and the Now Year.

Love and Best Wishes for Christmes and the New Year.

5. Love and Best Wishes for Christmas

and the New Year to all at Horse. 6. A very Morry Christias and Happy New

Year to you and yours. 7. We all join in sending love and

holiday arcotinas.

8. May health and happiness be yours at Christmas and throughout the New Year! 9. I wish I might be with you to wish you in person a Herry Christmas and

a Happy Now Year. 10. May your Christms be a Morry One, and the New Year happy and prosperous.

11. Heny thanks for your good wishes; reciprocate heartily.

12. Bost wishes for a Happy and Successful Now Your.

13. May the New Year bring you Health.

Happiness and Prosperity. 14. Your good wishos are heartily recip-

rocated. May the New Year bring you all prosperity. 15. To our friends oversees me send best

Wishes for a Morry Christmas and a happy and successful New Year. 16. At this fostive season we would ex-

press appreciation of the cordial bost wishes for Christmas and the New Your.

You may also use your own words, minimum of \$1.40 for ten words or loss, to New York.

HESS HILL SCIME OF DINCE TONIGHT

A new combination has spruha up amidst us. Gilbort Williams and "Kitzy" Kitzmillor, playing the role of "Donco Promotors" and working in confunction with the Euployees Association will put on their first cance this evening. They have been hatching up something for a long time, and claim that it will be a real treat.

"If you are skeptical," they both say, "Core to the Mess Hell tonight

and be convinced."

SMITH KILLS PET COCK-ROACH

A Morry Christmas and a Happy Now Your. What started out to be a kindly, paternal dood was turned into a fatal tracody in the Smith Room at Bachelor Quarters No. 2, one day during the past week. Ralph Smith is one of those particular, noticulous personages, whose razor, between each shave, must always be packed ammy carefully in the little silver box in which it came. Several wooks ago Relph noticed that the razor was not the only occupant of the box. The other inhabitant was a dear little baby cock-roach. Instantly Ralph's patornal instincts were aroused. He would foster the little fellow, give him a chenco. Corofully Ralph Ralph would covor the rezor blades so the buby cockreach would not cut himself. At times he would, contrary to his life-time practices, permit a bit of scap and some board stubbles to remain upon the rezor for the deletion of the pet.

didly under such care, and it grow and grow. Relph was delighted. Each night when he returned from his tiring duties in the Tinckcopers' Office, he would open the box, and talk for hours to his protoroc. They conversed scrietimes in En lish, sonotines in Papianonto, and at other times in Cock-Roach. And Ralph tought his pot methanatics, but this, clas, was the uncoing of this becutiful friendship. The little cock-reach, grown relations between us and extend to you to manhood now, loarned to add. And how cock-roachos can add. Mr. Burroughs simply isn't in it with thom. One evening after a particularly

The little cock-reach thrived splen-

trying day at the office (Saturday I but the rates will be \$0.14 per word with a think) Swith returned to his room. He was out of sorts. For cheer and comfort, : (CONTINUED PAGE 6)



NEW YEAR'S TENNIS TOURNAMENT

prevings have been made for the second Pen American Tennis Tournament, which till wind up on Now Yours Day. The reward for the winner till be tempownry possession of the beautiful tropher that map presented to Kon Myors, winner of the Queon's Birthday tournament in August. The trophy will become the pervanent proporty of any one winning it three times.

This tourmanout is expected to furnish the sens high-class competition that was displayed in the provious tourney. Both Ken Fayres, defending chamption, and Schulenborg, the other finalist, ore entered. Robusek, a seni-finalist, also is beek again, along with some faces that will be seen for the first time on the local courts in tournament competition.

"Robol" English will have the management of the tournament; he promises the best of entertainment, satisfaction cuarenteed. The drawings follow:

Enclish

Porkins

UPPER BRACKET:

2.	Rocbuck	Barr
3.	Cloveland	Scott
4.	Boom	Schulenberg
5.	King	Luth
6.	Cross	Lunsden
7	Tonton	· Otman c

1. Williams

O'Neil

LOWER BRACKET

9.0	Hecuring	VΒ.	OFF
10.	Myors		Palmer
11.	Rey		Hopkins
12,	Keplan		Switzor
13,	Henley		Dougherty
14.	Dollar		Tully
1.5	. Poolo		Rosborough
3.6	. Butz		Boldwin

The intehes are scheduled to start on Saturdey, Doc. 14th, weather permitting. I schedule will be posted in the Moss Hall showing the hours of the various or tebes.

SCORING HONORS TO TENNESSEE

Gone Meower of Tonnessoe captured the Nations' 1929 gridition scoring honor last Saturday by scenporing through the South Caroline "geneoacks" for five touchdowns and boosting his score to 13 points. His five touchdowns and throe outro points enabled him to nose out Clark Hincht of Buckholl the completed his scesson Thankegiving Day with 128 points.

AS WE GET IT - (Continued)

had been his habit recently, he opened up the mace box for a chet with the best friend he had. And there, unblushingly, stood the cock-reach, and behind him a family of oh, countless baby cock-reaches. Sith gulpod; he was torn between indignation and price. Should he lawth or or? That was the question.

Unfortunately for the cock-reach family, just at that crucial moment several of the junior numbers, in a spirit of fun, took up the rezor and

pretended to shave with it.

Now, in the Smith formity, it is an unwritten law that if any one dense to borrow your razor, the penalty is death. Immediately Relph became purple with rago-fix clambdath is firsts, gritted his tooth; and did all the other things a non does when he sees semone clas usine his razor.

We have no wish to recount the herrowing details of the unredor that followed. Suffice it to say that a cock-recel old or young, cannot swin. Friends of Saith, hearing the cornetion in his room, rushed in, to discover him čeneing about the weak basin, singing glocfully, "Dorn the scorr you rust go, you rust go, you must go." Saith, lot it be said, poscrity beatired by the crotions, rushes a fitting accompanionat for any nurses, indeed, invitance on.

That night, an Indignation Meeting was held by other members of Bachelor (Continued Page 7-Column 2)

"LA CUCARACHA" SKERS THE WAVES:

The Carredore of Arubo's first tangible Yocht Club has just christmost has show addition to Arubo's placemen devices. The name of the new boot is "IA (GURANI'). The Cook-reach, and its aflying one at that. Driven by a troub horse power Speeditwin, Twinrudo Notor, the shall exists over the son at a speed of 32 mine per hour. The hull construction was note especially heavy to struct the rough asset which it rould oneomator. With this disadvantage arrowed, it is a probable that the cerft would become over the wayes at 40 miles per hour.

The Captain of this bark, Mr. C.C. Ross, is oxultant with the performance which he has obtained, since the boat is Aruba-made in every respect. It was designed by Mr. T. S. Cooke and Mr. Ross, and has the strap of being "Ross Bilt."

with the pioneering stages ever, it will not be at all surprising to see a regular fleet of Outboard Meter beats next surmer, on the Lageon or the Bay.

AS WE GET IT - (Continued)

Quarters No. 2. They got together to discuss ways and means of punishing Smith for having exterminated what was bolioved to be the only family of cockroaches on the entire Island. Every one was in favor of drastic punishment of some sort, but they could not come to any decision as to the nature of torture, until some one who know Smith particularly well thought up just the right thing. They invited Smith into the mosting, and then Gin Rickeys were served to all the guests -- but Smith was made to drink water. He writhed in amony, cut to the quick. This was a form of turture he could not bear.

Broken hearted, Smith dejectedly left the room, promising never again to hern an innocent cock-reach.

"Bucky" Reed, congenial office boy in the Executive Department, contributed this one.

"Say," said one man to mother,"I guess I'm quite a sheik. I can name a (Continued next page)

CLUBHOUSE "HIRAMAR"

ORANJESTAD

ON THE SEA FRONT (South and East of Police Station)

GRAND OPENING ON SATURDAY, DECEMBER 14th, 1 9 2 9

ALL KINDS OF DRIBNS AND REFRESHIENTS

AMERICAN AND EUROPEAN DISHES A SPECIALTY

A BEAUTIFUL VIEW OVER THE SEA

BEST SERVICE

"SOMETHING DIFFERENT"

THE BEST CLISC FOR THE BEST PROPLE

1:EVTS IS AT POUTER

- BATH MARS

(Continued from Page 7)
thousend momon I have made love to."
"That's nothing" replied his friend,
"I've been an iceran for fifteen years."

Book Roview by the Parrot. SCARLET SISTER MARY, by Julia Peterkin. Pulitzer Prize Novel.

I to not think that I have read any thing so refreshing in a long time. The novel is a pure gen of realism, hurour, 1.fo. It deals with Carolina's colored folks and if one knows and loves the South--that gripping land--one feels it, breathes it at every page. "Sis Mayoe" is a brazen hussie who, after she has mourned and trieved in true nerro exegeration over the runaway July, her lawful husband, turns to sin and many childron and finds contentment if not happinoss. Hor reasoning is sound and sanc. her code of norals is certainly not cecording to civilized laws, but it is prinitive and sonsible. Of course the religous side of the race plays a capital part in the story. A religion that they have arranged, twisted, cut or exphasized to suit their juvenile, simple souls. They fundamentally erave excitement so their church is a profoundly exciting affair. Girls cen't dance in public halls, but they dance in the house of God -- to fronzy. Sister Mary goes through such enotions

t victing a wird picture of hell that he benely can rush then before she gives 'thi to trims. The simplicity with which endorses the intermity of her elder piter's illigitimate bely and the case he which she accepts the rearing of her re on's little girl—riving her fourinfants to erro for at one time, naixes the ifeel control of their piters.

point one solden encounters now application, though the very poor or the very mittee, though this spirit is fown to take here truth, the only essential less

of Christ.

The interest of the book lays in so compy good points that it is impossible to "I then all. The style is substantial, "tytonecs short and casy to road, 14 not—if one is at all familier 15 harn negro talk, rings in one's

16. 1, goes clong. There are no white in the story. It deals not the material problems. It pictures Saturdey as they are appeared them.

Hell show NDLY, WEDNESDLY or FRIDLY.

A TRIP TO CURACAO by

FMF

Ny moders being in a rather bad state of disrepair, the powers-that-be (these re) Acetecd that I should be mesself hence and engage the services of a sober, industrious, officient, and intellectual contist. The Sister Island, Curaco,

was chosen. I can see a serenc smile on my reader's face at first mention of the word, "donitst." In fact since my return, oven
my become friends have asked no just thy
my reind then that they were conditant of
the resen for my trip before I left
hards, a sly, harding mile crosps over
their nujed countenness. Then they
cak to see my tech. Alt 12y frien's,
my friends, that is truly adding insult
to injury. Nover confide even in your
best friends, he'll know before you tell

hin any vey.

But I out-foxed then all this time;
for every down in the bettern of my purse
(all alone there, too, except for five
dultion) I have a bill rendered by the
best centiet in Curecto, his signature
over a Butch stemp, and the Governor's

moniker to top it off.

But that is neither hore nor there in this treation. Uith my toothbrush, rezer, three shirts and various other accounterants proked in my little bag the night before, I crose at five (5:00) Additional to first the neith to refer to reconstraint by the neith soft or in the second make the neither than offert-on November 16th, and ms friven to Granipath by the neith potent yumper on the Booster Pung House, Not a jure ture. Southfue between eight and aims, the S. S. WIARLCHEOF swamp into the Capthoon bound for Cureaco.

The trip over was good, bad and indifferent. On board the boat I found six Kellogg acquaintances, Bob Devisor, of San Micolas, and the ex-chief of San Nicholas police. The sea was a bit rought, and before Aruba had been lost in the haze five of the mine of us were beginning to wonder. Would we or would we not? To settle our complaining stonachs, we had two rounds of beer. That made overything just dandy -- for the fish. Willenstad hove into sight (or did we heave into Willerstad's sight?) about four thirty P. .. We proceeded almost immediately into the herbor, but it was 7:15 before we again set foot on welcome terra firm.

There to go? Hotel Whosit had the rop so there we migrated. Now, I don't like to knock arbitious and enterprising hostolries. If you con't like to hear them panned, perhaps you should skip the rost of this paragraph; for one hotel is going to be run down right here. The Management tossed us three into a room, \$4.00 a tose. No lock on the door, no rugs on the floor, one puny electric clobe so dim that you could not soo to light a smoke by its light, no running water, army cot-type bed springs, nothing that resembled a mattress, no blankots available, no ecroons to exclude the droves of house flies and mesquitoes which thrive there, no elevatore, no bell hops, no nothing. One both and toilct per floor. Non-functionable toilete. salt unter bath, and the best hotel in Curacco! Thoopoot:

Our first night there was no scap, but there would be some temorrow. "To had a shaving cream both. But lot's forgot that; it is an unpleasant monory. This ruch fast be said: The meals were comparatively good, and the Management very courteous on all occasions.

After my first two-days there, my showing brush disappeared. The maid know nothing of it. Her old upn might have done without a couple of beers and bought onc. Anyhow I started out in search of a shevin; brush. After hunting the town over I had to admit failure. Evidently there was not a shaving brush for sele in Curação. I went to c had "Barbors' Itch" etar.pod on his nock minutes that could not be ridden; what a just bolow the loft car. So I had to worry elong.

In the dining room of the hotel, I was seated at a table with a native of Curação. He was an extremely handsome dark-haired chap of Spanish origin, with a charming personality. He spoke English reasonably well. From him I learned many things of the history of Curacac. One thing of much interest to me was the origin of the name of the Island. He says that the discoverer of Curacao, . Cortez I bolieve, brought fifty pricets to Curacao some months after he had discovered it, for the purpose of Christianizing the nativo Indians. After the pricets had been there for several months the Indians held a now-wow. After going into a huddle, they decided that their

roligious education had progressed far enough. They rounded up the fifty priests and staked them out like so many kine. Then the younger lade were sent out to gether in the firewood; the miesionaries were incinerated. Therefrom springs the name. "Cura" burned: "cao" at the stake. Cura-cao-burned at the stako."

The capital of Curacao is a bustling city, no ond. There are automobiles galoro. Vory heavy traffic at times. I presume, for the tropies. Do you think there is about a 700% excess of hornblowing in Aruba? Then don't over risk Curação. Those boys just don't lift thoir fingers from the tooter. Tho streets are payed, though a bit narrow. And there is a goodly abundance of attractive residences.

Did I tell you that the trip over was a bit rough? Then you should have boon along on the return trip. I decided to return on a schooner, just for the novelty of it. The skipper told me we would sail about five P.". At three o' clock two sailing vessels headed out into . the sea. As soon as they hit the swells they were out of sight half of the time. That did not look so good to mo. To brace myself I consumed four bottles of boor. When I came abourd at five, the captain regretted to announce that we would sail at six o'clock. That was the indirect cause of four more bottles of And the swelle looked like movboor. ing mountains when we did got out into barber shop, but onch of the three berbersthen. I rode a mule once for two or three tamo rido that mulish affair turned out to bc.

> Yos, and I'm mighty glad to got back homo.

THE RETAIL COMMISSARY ANNOUNCES:

CORNED BEEF HASH DEVILED HAM SWANSDOWN CAKE FLOUR CANNED SWEET BOWELESS CHICKEN KIP SPRAYZRS HORFIEL PORK TONGUE CILLETTE RAZORS AND BLADES KODAK FILMS, PAPER, TUBES & PONDERS SCHRAFFTS CHOCOLATES PECAN MEATS COLGATES NEWS' TALO PEANUTS JUNKET POWDER BRAN FL.KUS GOLD BALLS - MEN'S SLIPPERS - BATH MATS PAGE 8. FLOR PLAN OF CLUB HOUSE AS ARRANGED FOR tho NEW YEARS EVE PARTY 11T1 BARBER SHOP Boo" MEN'S (CHECK ROOM) SERVICE BAR SC. REST ROOM Pul: OFF ICE STORAGE thi: nov(1:10 foll Sou. bres is a 2 COUL ener' ENTERful ren | TAINERS ness TABLE her cord itiv ous in t crrc suit funč chur RESERVED DANCING Girl they ORCHESTRA Sist . t v he [rt] 0 0 V) h 00 13 22 ami the 1 14 28 of Cl 27 nany ٦į 30 LADIES 40 38 36 RESTROM 35